

GEORGES OLIVARES

French version

CONSULTANT ET ANALYSTE SAP



EXPERIENCES

2016 - Maintenant

Consultant Analyste SAP - ABAP Factory, CGI Strasbourg

ABAP Factory (multi modules, spe. PM/MD/MM) pour un client dans le domaine pharmaceutique. Je suis en charge d'écrire les spécifications techniques, de développer les besoins et d'analyser les erreurs. Je suis aussi le backup du Chargé de Projet (équipe de 7 personnes), j'assigne les tâches et développements, et supervise les nouveaux arrivants.



2014 - Maintenant

Consultant Analyste SAP HCM, CGI Strasbourg

Je travaille dans la partie service/TMS (Niveau 1/2/3), projet et développements (ABAP, spécifications fonctionnelles et techniques, expert technique) pour *Mars IS France*. Je fais aussi les tâches d'expert sécurité (audits, analyses, projets, développements). Je suis aussi le backup du Chargé de Projet (équipe de 7 personnes), j'assigne les tâches et développements, et supervise les nouveaux arrivants.



2012 - 2014

Président & développeur, IARISS

Junior-Entreprise de l'ENSISA. J'ai travaillé comme développeur, vice-président et président, avec pour tâches le recrutement, les formations, et le management d'équipes (30 personnes) et des projets.



AUTRES ACTIVITES

Actuelles

Management des Campus Manager (CGI)
Organisation de la Nuit De L'Informatique

Passées

Organisation d'événements pour les étudiants et les professionnels (Galas d'écoles, Journée de L'ingénieur de l'ENSISA, Forum Alsace Tech)

A PROPOS DE MOI

Je suis un consultant SAP, Français de 26 ans. J'ai une multitude d'expériences autour de plusieurs modules de cet ERP du côté fonctionnel (HCM) et technique (HCM et multi-modules). Mes tâches principales sont le développement, les tests, l'écriture et l'implémentation de solutions, que ce soit dans une équipe ou en encadrant une.

FORMATIONS

2011 - 2014

Ingénieur en Informatique & Réseaux, ENSISA

C/C++/Java/J2EE/PHP, POO, UML, patterns, optimisation et architecture, SGDB, cryptographie, et le génie logiciel.



COMPETENCES

- SAP fonctionnel: HCM
- SAP technique:
 - ABAP (HCM, SD, MM, PM, LO, QM, CO)
 - ALE, IDocs, Sécurité & autorisations, LSMW, Smartforms, SAPScripts
- Langages: PHP, Java, SQL, HTML5/CSS3, Node.js, VBA
- Framework: Symfony, Laravel, jQuery



LANGUES

- Français (langue maternelle)
- Anglais (TOEIC 805, 3 ans en contexte professionnel)
- Espagnol (notions)
- L.S.F. (A1.2, Langue des Signes Français)

CERTIFICATIONS

Depuis 2012

Sauveteur Secouriste du Travail



CONTACT

Bâtiment D, 6 rue des Pierres
67400 Illkirch-Graffenstaden
France

t: (+33)6-60-73-30-23
@: olivares.georges@gmail.com
w: http://olivares-georges.net

<http://linkedin.com/in/olivaresgeorges>
<http://fr.viadeo.com/fr/profile/georges.olivares>
<http://github.com/Thiktak>



GEORGES OLIVARES

SAP CONSULTANT ANALYST



EXPERIENCE

2016 - Present

Consultant Analyst SAP - ABAP Factory, CGI Strasbourg



ABAP Factory (cross modules, specificities in PM/MD/MM) for a pharmaceutical client. I am in charge of writing the technical specifications, develop the requirements and analyze issues. I am the backup of the Project manager (team of 7 people). I assign developments and supervise beginners.



2014 - Present

Consultant Analyst SAP HCM, CGI Strasbourg



I worked on support (Level 1/2/3), projects and developments (ABAP, functional and technical specifications, technical expert) for Mars IS France. I also performed security audits and analysis as security expert (quarterly audit, projects and developments). I was the backup of project manager (team of 6 persons) and supervised beginners.



2012 - 2014

President & developer, IARISS



Junior-Enterprise of ENSISA school. I worked as developer, vice-president and president. My activities were recruiting, training, team managing (30 persons) and developing projects.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Present

Management of the Campus Manager team (CGI)
Organization of the Nuit De L'Informatique (national coding night challenge)

Past

Organization of events for students and professionals (School gala receptions, ENSISA's Engineer Day, Alsace Tech Forum)

ABOUT ME

I am a 26 years old French SAP consultant. I have multiple technical and functional experiences on this ERP (HCM and other modules). I am used to developing, documenting, coding, modifying, testing and implementing business technology solutions whether as team coworker or team leader.

EDUCATION

2011 - 2014

IT and Network Engineering Degree, ENSISA

Software and network sciences specialty
C/C++/Java/J2EE/PHP, POO, UML, patterns, optimizations and architecture, SGBD, cryptography, and software engineering.



SKILLS

- SAP functional: HCM
- SAP technical:
 - ABAP (HCM, SD, MM, PM, LO, QM, CO)
 - ALE, IDocs, Security & authorizations, LSMW, Smartforms, SAPScripts
- Languages: PHP, Java, SQL, HTML5/CSS3, Node.js, VBA
- Frameworks: Symfony, Laravel, jQuery



LANGUAGES

- French (native)
- English (TOEIC 805, 3 years of prof. exp.)
- Spanish (notions)
- L.S.F. (A1.2, Signed French Language)

CERTIFICATIONS

Since 2012

Workplace First-Aid (SST)



CONTACT

Bâtiment D, 6 rue des Pierres
67400 Illkirch-Graffenstaden
France

t: (+33)6-60-73-30-23
@: olivares.georges@gmail.com
w: <http://olivares-georges.net>

<http://linkedin.com/in/olivaresgeorges>
<http://fr.viadeo.com/fr/profile/georges.olivares>
<http://github.com/Thiktak>



Do you want more ?

GEORGES OLIVARES

ALL MY ACTIVITIES

During my schooling, I have organized many events, among others the three **ENSISA's gala receptions** between 2011 and 2014 (200 to 500 students & parents).

www.gala-ensisa.fr

I was also involved in my school life, especially at the end of the school year when I organized and managed with the school administration the **reception of the eligible students** for their entrance exam (2012, 2013). Then I took part of the **"Onboarding week"** at the beginning of the school year to welcome students who successfully passed.

Every year, my school invites around twenty school alumni to exchange with students on various subjects during a day call **"ENSISA's Engineer Day"**: I was in charge of the prospection, the agenda and the reception of these alumni and the general organization before and during the D-Day.

www.jdi.iariss.fr

I also had the opportunity to help on the organization of the **"Forum Alsace Tech"** in 2012. A regional Forum for students and professionals (100 enterprises, 3000 visitors).

In 2013, I took part of the contest **"Alsace Tech - Innovons ensemble"** for which I designed of a software to valorize the city of Mulhouse.

www.alsacetech.org



I also like to help and assist people: for more than 12 years I have surfed the

developers' community forums to help and answer all kind of technical questions. Currently, you can find me on **StackOverflow**, but I used to be on SiteDuZero (OpenClassRoom), CodeSource, PHP-CS, ...

AND NOW ?



Today, at CGI, I organize every year the event **"Nuit de l'Informatique"** of Strasbourg. A French coding night challenge

for schools (2850 participants). With coworkers, we lead the night at a local level, create a challenge, assist the students and correct the challenge. I took part in this event as a student in 2011. I organized the Mulhouse's local site in 2012 and 2013 and am now acting as jury with CGI since 2014.

<http://www.nuitdelinfo.com>

Since 2016, I am the Strasbourg **Campus CGI Manager** (with a team of CMs). I am in charge of leading internal activities, forums, gathering information for CGI's administration, external and internal contacts and the schools

SKILLS

I am a developer since 2001. I started with Web technologies, and now I am accustomed to use **PHP, Java, SAP** and some **frameworks** as **Symfony, Laravel, jQuery**, ...

I work on a professional context with **SAP**. I started with the **HCM** module on a **TPMA** (Third Party Application Maintenance) and afterwards on an **ABAP cross-modules** factory.

I have **functional** and **technical** knowledge on HCM and **technical** knowledge on all others modules.

Currently, I am in charge of **investigating** on issues, creating **solutions (tech. expert)** and writing **detailed technical specifications**.

I used to be a **Security Auditor** and **expert** and managed teams (7 persons) as **backup of project manager**.



PRESIDENT OF IARISS, ENSISA'S JUNIOR-ENTERPRISE



IARISS is a French 1908 association known as "Junior-Enterprise", member of the national Confédération of Junior-Enterprises (**CNJE**).

It allows engineering students - from ENSISA - to use theoretical knowledge and apply it with real clients and projects around developments, consulting or studies.

Vice President and then President, I have led for two year teams of 30 people and numerous projects.

I worked directly on some projects, among others: improving a software planning of a hospital in Mulhouse, creating new features for a commercial website and creating a new website for a subsidiary company of a French energetic firm.

ENGINEERING DEGREE, ENSISA

ENSISA is the "Ecole Nationale Supérieure d'Ingénieurs Sud Alsace" of Mulhouse and is member of the University of Haute Alsace :



- Fundamentals and Sciences for Engineers
- Digital systems, signal processing, automatic, fuzzy logic, ...
- Object-Oriented Approach, UML Modeling,
- Software Engineering, Architecture and Optimization
- Operating systems, DBMS, UNIX and real-time
- Theory of languages, compilation
- Cryptography
- Programming (C, C ++, C #, Java, J2EE, Web, Android, Ada)

MORE EXPERIENCES?

2016 - **Speaker** at EXIA/CESI school for courses of DBMS (relational SQL)

2013 (1 week) - **Formation RYLA**, ROTARY - District 1680 - Communication and leadership training

2012 - **Youth Trophy** reward. Prize awarded to 65 young people who have distinguished themselves by their involvement in the city of Mulhouse.

2012 - 2014 (2 years) - **Computer technician** for the CROUS of Mulhouse

2012 (1 month) - **Trainee at Herta** - Nestlé France, Saint-Pol-sur-Ternoise Manufacturing, sector «Packaging Dry»

CONTACT ME :)



t: (+33)6-60-73-30-23
@: olivares.georges@gmail.com
w: <http://olivares-georges.net>



<http://linkedin.com/in/olivaresgeorges>
<http://fr.viadeo.com/fr/profile/georges.olivares>
<http://github.com/Thiktak>
<http://stackoverflow.com/users/7065748>